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From: - ‘il s Ul\)d
Sent: 12 April 2006 09:21
To: ‘lan Young'

Subject: RE: Email from Mr A P Walby re Claire Roberts
Tan
Both Andrew Sands and Heather Steen have been sent David Webb's statement.
Peter

----- Original Message-----

From: Ian Young [mailto_-]

Sent: 10 April 2006 15:42

To:

Subject: RE: Email from Mr A P Walby re Claire Roberts

Peter

Thanks - | think that Andrew Sands and Heather also need to be appraised of David Webb’s comments on these issues
they are not already aware of them.

Best wishes

lan

IS Young
Professor of Medicine, Queen's University Belfast
Consultant in Clinical Biochemistry, The Royal Group of Hospitals, Belfast -

Wellcome Research Laboratories
Mulhouse Building
Royal Victoria Hospital
Grosvenor Road
™ Belfast
‘ } BT12 6BJ
UK

tel:

fax:

email:

Sent: 10 April 2006 12:42

To: Ian Young
Subject: Email from Mr A P Walby re Claire Roberts

Tan
I will forward your comments to Mr. Gary Daly, and he can highlight them when he consults with David Webb.

Peter

12/04/7004
CR - ROYAL 139-038-001
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From: }Young_
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Sent: 10 April 2006 15:42
Waﬁ% W)

Subject: RE: Email from Mr A P Walby re Claire Roberts
o> 2

Peter XT"”‘

Thanks ~ | think that Andrew Sands and Heather also need to be appraised of David Webb's comments on these issues if the:
are not already aware of them.

Best wishes

lan

IS Young e et
Professor of Medidine, Queen's University Belfast

Consultant in Clinical Biochemistry, The Royal Group of Hospitals, Belfast
Welicome Research Laboratories
Mulhouse Building

Royal Victoria Hospital
Grosvenor Road

Belfast

BT12 6BJ

UK

tel:
fax
emall:

oo e -1t s [
Sent: 10 April 2006 12:42

To: Ian Young .
Subject: Email from Mr A P Walby re Claire Roberts

L will forward your comments to Mr. Gary Daly, and he can highlight them when he consults with David Webb.

Peter - . |

“

10/04/2006
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